

RE: Electricity Mitigation

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "White, Alexander (TBS)" <alexander.white@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Sep 2016 17:20:39 -0400

Sorry – Brazil2016

From: White, Alexander (TBS)
Sent: September-06-16 4:37 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Electricity Mitigation

What's the pw?

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 1:30 PM
To: White, Alexander (TBS)
Cc: Pichelli, Jason (TBS)
Subject: RE: Electricity Mitigation

Hey – first draft from Ministry is attached. But we have made some fairly substantial revisions and it would be better to use the next version. Expecting that back by end of day. When are you briefing your Minister?

Thanks,
Matt

From: White, Alexander (TBS)
Sent: September-06-16 12:30 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Pichelli, Jason (TBS)
Subject: Electricity Mitigation

Hey Matt,
How are the materials for this item coming along? Our officials are still working off the FPC materials as we haven't received a draft submission. Our minister will be briefed shortly, so we'd rather have the latest info for that.
Thanks,
Alexi